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March 2, 2021

Steven Tyshka
Waltonwood at Carriage Park II
2000 Canton Center Rd
Canton, MI  48187

 RE: License #: AH820336526
Waltonwood at Carriage Park II
2000 Canton Center Rd
Canton, MI  48187

Dear Mr. Tyshka:

Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above 
referenced facility.

Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and contact me with any 
questions.  In the event that I am not available and you need to speak to someone 
immediately, please contact the local office at (517) 284-9730.

Sincerely,

Jessica Rogers, Licensing Staff
Bureau of Community and Health Systems
611 W. Ottawa Street
P.O. Box 30664
Lansing, MI  48909
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MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS
BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SYSTEMS

ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT

I. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION

License #: AH820336526

Licensee Name: Waltonwood at Carriage Park II, L.L.C.

Licensee Address:  #200
7125 Orchard Lake Rd
West Bloomfield, MI  48322

Licensee Telephone #: (248) 865-1012

Authorized Representative: Steven Tyshka

Administrator: Dustin Stolzman

Name of Facility: Waltonwood at Carriage Park II

Facility Address: 2000 Canton Center Rd
Canton, MI  48187

Facility Telephone #: (734) 844-3060

Capacity: 61

Program Type: AGED
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II. Purpose of Addendum

The facility has requested to reduce the licensed capacity of 15 double occupancy 
into single occupancy rooms.

III. Methodology

On 2/19/21, licensing was notified by the facility authorized representative Steven 
Tyshka that de-licensing 15 beds was requested. Mr. Tyshka requested resident 
rooms numbered: 104, 114, 120, 121, 202, 204, 206, 207, 210, 211, 219, 220, 221, 
227, and 228 be reduced to one licensed bed each. 

IV. Description of Findings and Conclusions

On 2/19/21, I reviewed the room sheets for the facility. The rooms that are to be 
licensed for one bed were originally licensed for two beds. I find no conflicts with 
identified room reduction to single occupancy. 

V. Recommendation

I recommend the license capacity to be lowered to 61 beds. 

  3/2/21
________________________________________
Jessica Rogers
Licensing Staff

Date

3/2/21

Russell Misiak
Area Manager

Date


